HUGHES

VEMNED.

An EchoStar Company

July 22, 2015
VIA IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Amendment to HNS License Sub, LLC Modification Application — SES-MFS-
20150401-00186 (call sign E060445)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to Section 25.116 of the Federal Communications Commission’s Rules,1 HNS
License Sub, LLC (Hughes) amends its application, IBFS File No. SES-MFS-20150401-00186
(filed April 1, 2015), to request the following minor amendments:

e On page 3 of the Narrative, Hughes requested the deletion of all entries under call sign
E060445 related to “74CM(FB).”* On Schedule B for site ID TR74CM, Hughes
requested an increase in the number of terminals for the “74CM(FB)” antennas. Hughes
requests the Commission to not delete all entries under call sign E060445 related to
“TACM(FB)” Instead, the “74CM(FB)” antenna ID should remain on the license, and, as
requested on Schedule B of Form 312, Hughes asks that the Commission increase the
number of terminals of the “74CM(FB)” antenna to 5 million from 2 million to
accommodate customers who will use the antenna with the Jupiter 2 (EchoStar XI1X)
satellite in addition to currently licensed points of communications.®

e Replace Steve Doiron with Jesse Jachman as the contact for this application. My contact
information is:

11717 Exploration Lane
Germantown, MD 20876

Tel: (301)428-5975

Fax: (301)428-2818

Email: jesse.jachman@hughes.com

147 C.F.R. §25.116.
2 See IBFS File No. SES-MFS-20150401-00186, Narrative at 3 (filed Apr. 1, 2015).
® The Jupiter 2 (EchoStar XIX) satellite is planned to launch in 2016.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.
Sincerely,
[s/ Jesse Jachman
Jesse Jachman

Senior Counsel, Regulatory Affairs
HNS License Sub, LLC

cc: Paul Blais (FCC)
Trang Nguyen (FCC)
Towanda Bryant (FCC)



